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County of Alameda, Social Services Agency 

RFP No. SWEP 2013-2014, Addendum No. 1

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. SWEP 2013-2014
for

Subsidized Wage Employment Program
Released Friday, November 22, 2013
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

held on November 18, 2013 in San Leandro, CA and on November 19, 2013 in Oakland, CA
	This County of Alameda, Social Services Agency (SSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp and the SSA Doing Business With Us website located at http://alamedasocialservices.org/public/index.cfm
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If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

I. The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

A. ADDITIONS:

· Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Bidder Information and Acceptance (page 3, No. 4): A new link was added to the County template of a Standard Services Agreement. 
http://dsmain.acgov.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-251/Standard%20Services%20Agreement.doc
B. CHANGES:
· RFP Specifications (page 30, Q. Submittal of Bids, No.3): Bidders are to submit one (1) original hard copy bid, signed with BLUE ink, plus (7) copies of their proposal. 
· RFP Specifications, E. Deliverables/Reports, No. 2 Outcomes (page 13)

Objective 1: Contractor will place 50% of the contracted number of participants into jobs after the first eight months of the contract. 

Deliverables: Contractor will include the number of participants placed in jobs after the first eight months of the contract in an interim program report, to be designed in collaboration with the Planning, Evaluation and Research Unit of ACSSA.   
· Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet (page 13, Part B. Budget for Direct Service Delivery): Change column header No. 4 from “Months of Wage Subsidy (Enter 1-6)” to No. of Months Service Provided.  
C. DELETIONS:

· RFP Specifications (Bidder Qualifications, Specific Minimum Requirements, page 7, Item C, 1b): Experience with subsidized wage employment service delivery in Alameda County. 
· Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet (page 11, 2nd paragraph): The Budget for Administrative Costs and the Budget for Direct Service Delivery will be used to calculate the below combined monthly cost reimbursement to contractors for administration and service delivery depending on the number of clients served. 

· Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet (page 13, Part B. Budget for Direct Service Delivery): Delete the (Enter 1-50) in budget column header No. 3. 
· Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet (page 13, Part B. Budget for Direct Service Delivery): Delete the line-item category ES/VESL classes. 
AI. Responses to Written Questions

Q1) Does placed in jobs refer to subsidized jobs or only successful completion of subsidized job/transition to unsubsidized employment?
A1) Refers to subsidized jobs for the six month subsidized wage period. The intent is that this period will be followed by permanent unsubsidized employment at that job placement. 
Q2) Does “CalWORKs participants” include non-custodial parents of CalWORKs kids?
A2) No, does not include non-custodial parents.
Q3) How should the proposer document “confirmed availability” of at least 25 placements? Do applicants need to include signed letters from employers indicating a commitment to hire a specific number of participants?
A3) Proposers are to provide a list of the employers, their location and job types offered, that they have confirmed for at least 25 placement opportunities. This should be detailed in the Proposal Narrative under the Agency Description and Program Design section, Question No. 5. 
Q4) Can jobs that our agencies have secured be filled by our specific candidates and not contributed/offered to other candidates?
A4) Yes, however the Contractor must work with the County WBA Job Developer to insure the candidate is in good CalWORKs standing and eligible for placement through the AC Hire program. 
Q5) Can a placement agency be a subcontractor? 
A5) A subcontractor offering and being paid for case management and post-employment services cannot also be an employer receiving subsidized wages for participating clients. 
Q6) Why is it post-employment services? People may need services prior to employment.
A6) CalWORKs clients are provided pre-employment services through the Social Services Agency Workforce Benefits Administration. They have participated in Job Club and Job Search activities. 
Q7) Who are current providers for SWEP?
A7) Inner City Advisors and Roots Community Health Center
Q8) What is the total budget anticipated for this program?
A8) There is approximately 1.2 million budgeted for contracts, not including the subsidized wage funding.
Q9) What is your current monthly cost per client?
A9) The monthly cost per client for direct services is for the bidder to propose. 
Q10) What is your goal for total clients to be served?
A10) As many as possible. We have not imposed a specific number. We retract the answer given at the 1st bidders’ conference of upwards of 300-600 clients. The AC Hire program has allocated approximately 200 client opportunities/slots for this SWEP RFP program. 
Q11) Why is health insurance still a requirement with the implementation of the Affordable Care Act (ACA)?
A11) Currently CalWORKs clients are primarily covered through MediCal. If a client is taken off MediCal, there may be a client monetary contribution under the ACA so it would be a benefit to the client to have employer covered health coverage.   

Q12) Are organizations not currently providing services prohibited from bidding on this federally funded program?
A12) Proposers must meet the Bidder Qualifications – Specific Minimum Requirements detailed on page 7 of the Specification document. The Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet on page 10 has a “Current References” section which is explained on page 8 and requests from 3 to 5 contracts held within the last five years providing similar services. 
Q13) Is the performance reimbursement fee for service or cost reimbursement? In other words, does revenue from service delivery need to be used to reimburse specific expenses in approved budget?
A13) There is a dual reimbursement process. Part B. Budget for Direct Service Delivery has a performance based reimbursement based on the numbers served. It is a unit cost reimbursement per client for the delivery of direct client services. For example, the unit cost for providing case management services will support the salary/wage cost of case managers. However, administrative costs will be reimbursed through cost reimbursement, as detailed under Part A. Budget for Administrative Costs. 
Q14) From the description on page 6 and 10 of the RFP and the description of what WBA (JD) will carry out it isn’t clear what the successful bidder will do. Will the bidder just recruit employers but not match them with the participants that have been referred for service. It seems that the County agencies will do this.
A14) Contractors will support the placement process. SSA WBA will primarily provide the candidates. It will be a partnership between the County and the Contractor who may both have staff providing job development services for the provision of successful placements for clients.  
Q15) Will contractors have their own IT/reporting system or will the County provide this?
A15) The County and contractors will work together on reporting format. There is no separate County database for this program at this time.
Q16) If we need to comply with prevailing wage requirements, what is the maximum subsidy amount?
A16) The AC Hire program subsidizes 50% of wages with a minimum hourly wage of $12.50 and a maximum hourly wage of $20. There is a minimum of 20 hours per week that a CalWORKs client must work and a maximum of 40 hours per week. No overtime is allowed.    

Q17) If we have questions after 11/19/13, where/who can they be directed to?
A17) There is a firm deadline of 2pm on 11/19/13 for submittal of questions regarding this RFP as referenced on page 14 and 29 of the Specifications. In order to provide a fair process, all submitted questions and answers will be compiled into an Addendum to this RFP which will be emailed out to all Bidders’ Conference attendees and posted to the GSA and SSA websites on 11/22/13. 
Q18) Does wage subsidy vary among positions? 
A18) AC Hire has a minimum wage requirement of $12.50 per hour and a maximum hourly wage limit of $20 per hour for which fully 50% of the wage will be subsidized. So if an employer decided to provide a client with a wage over $20 per hour, only up to $10 per hour would be subsidized and reimbursed.  
Q19) Are only post assessment participants referred? If so what is the case load size? 
A19) No
Q20) Does subsidy include employee tax and fringe?
A20) No 
Q21) Subsidized wage is not part of the budget, correct?
A21) That is correct. The employer will be the employer of record and directly pay the client and then will be reimbursed for the 50% subsidy of the wage through the County Finance Department.
Q22) How many grants are being awarded? Is this one award or multiple awards?
A22) This has not yet determined. 
Q23) Is this intended for all Alameda County or by area (South County, etc.)? 
A23) All of Alameda County.
Q24) How long are the post-employment services to be provided by the Contractor?
A24) For at least six-months, during the term of the subsidized wage employment placement.
Q25) Are services considered voluntary? If not, how long is a participant expected to participate?
A25) The client’s participation in SWEP is voluntary. In order to receive CalWORKs benefits, the client must fulfill the CalWORKs program requirements. 
Q26) What is the maximum amount that can be requested?
A26) There is no maximum amount specified.
Q27) What is the maximum admin cost that can be charged per client?
A27) There is no maximum amount specified.
Q28) Is the hiring employer the employer of record? Who is responsible for workers’ compensation?
A28) Yes, the employer is the employer of record and will be reimbursed after they have paid the participant. The workers’ compensation is required and will be paid by the employer.
Q29) Workers’ Compensation is treated as a tax?
A29) Yes, to be paid by the employer.
Q30) Can we submit original in a binder and seven copies with a binder clip?
A30) Yes.
Q31) Diagrams – are they held to font and margins specifically the service flow chart?
A31) The Service Flow Chart may exceed Font/Margin restrictions.
Q32) Impact of Obama Care?
A32) CalWORKs participants will still receive MediCal and as they obtain a higher salary, they may eventually get health care through Obama Care/Affordable Care Act. 
Q33) Can we use Alameda County References?
A33) Yes.
Q34) Can we bonus clients for training and certification?
A34) No.
Q35) How will clients be referred to Community Based Organizations?
A35) The County’s Job Developer will refer job ready participants to the Contractor.
Q36) Is this an AC Hire Program?
A36) Yes.
Q37) Who is the Job Developer referring to on page 6?
A37) The County WBA Job Developer.
Q38) Is there a maximum number of clients who can be served?
A38) There is only a minimum of 25 clients to be served per Contractor. However, the AC Hire program has allocated approximately 200 client opportunities for these resulting SWEP RFP contracts.
Q39) For item 5 (Agency Description), in Exhibit A Bid Response Packet, will a chart within the Narrative suffice or is this to be a separate document?
A39) A written Narrative is required, not a separate document.
Q40) On Part B – Budget for Direct Service Delivery, are we allowed to add a unit cost for job retention after the six month subsidized wage period? 
A40) No.
Q41) How is vocational training or educational intervention to be woven into services to clients? How are clients to be referred to vocational training or educational interventions? How much time do clients have to complete vocational training or educational intervention?
A41) We will remove the line-item ES/VESL or other related category from the Part B – Budget for Direct Service Delivery and Budget Narrative. This is not a vocational training program. 
Q42) Do employers have to be in Alameda County? Do employers have to be confined to an assigned region?
A42) No to both questions.
Q43) For Part B – Budget for Direct Service Delivery, workshops equal the number of groups, not individual clients right? 
A43) This budget is requesting a per client workshop cost, not the cost of one workshop for a group of clients. Although your unit cost can be derived from this group cost. 
Q44) For Part B – Budget for Direct Service Delivery, please detail “months of wage subsidy” further? Aren’t all numbers in this fourth column to be 6? What would create a lower number?
A44) All clients are to receive six months of the wage subsidy. This column header will be changed through the Addendum to read “No. of Months of Service.”
Q45) Clarity regarding units of service for workshops, clients vs. groups?
A45) There is a unit cost per client for workshops, not a group workshop cost that should be provided. 
Q46) Can organizations submit multiple proposals? (e.g. one with partners and one with just one organization)?
A46) There should only be one proposal as a lead Contractor per vendor. A lead Contractor for one proposal may be a Subcontractor for another proposal. 
Q47) Does the bidder have to sign-up with the employers (page 25) in advance of the bid submission?
A47) As part of the bid proposal the bidder will provide a list of employers with ready job placements for these wage subsidy participants and the bidder will list the 25 minimum job placements that they have confirmed. There is a County form, an Employer Agreement, that each employer must complete prior to the client starting the job.   
Q48) Is there a cap on indirect and for profit?
A48) No.
Q49) Can you clarify Part B Budget? Do you want a cost per workshop and not per client?
A49) A unit cost per client per workshop.
Q50) How many contractors are there for the AC Hire Program? And who are they?
A50) There are currently two contractors providing subsidized wage employment services; Inner City Advisors and Roots Community Health Center. 
Q51) On page 9, “secure 25 placement opportunities,” does this mean positions or employers (entities)?  
A51) Positions.
Q52) Is this a best value or low bid contract?
A52) Best value considering program and experience. 
Q53) Are financial statements to be included with the proposal? If yes, are reviewed financials acceptable? 
A53) They are not required as an additional document for this RFP. There are audit requirements detailed on page 8 of the Specifications, but they do not need to be submitted with the bid.  

Q54) Why were former references excluded? 
A54) This was excluded as there is already a section for “Current Reference” in Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet. The references listed can be contracts providing similar services within the past five years. 
Q55) What are the two pages that require signatures?
A55) Pages 5 and 11 of Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet. 
Q56) Do you have incumbent providers for this service?
A56) Inner City Advisors and Roots Community Health Center. 
Q57) How many active placements do you expect within the first six months of the contract?
A57) We expect a 50% job placement rate of participants after eight months into the contract.
Q58) Do you have templates for reports required for the contract? 
A58) Not at this time. 
Q59) What is the definition of job ready participants? Is there any skills training provided for participants by SSA?
A59) Job ready implies that the client is ready to start their employment placement and have completed work readiness training and development. SSA WBA provides clients with various job development services. 
The following participants attended the 1st Bidders’ Conferences on 11/18/13 in San Leandro, CA:

	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	RUBICON PROGRAMS
	TIM COMBS
	Phone: 415-336-9618

	
	
	E-Mail: timc@rubiconprograms.org

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	

	RUBICON PROGRAMS
	ROB HOPE
	Phone: 510-316-2309

	
	
	E-Mail: michaelvu@rescare.com 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	

	RESCARE
	MICHAEL VU
	Phone: 714-349-9739

	
	
	E-Mail: michaelvu@rescare.com 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	

	KRA
	DON SCOTT
	Phone: 757-646-4848

	
	
	E-Mail: dscott@kra.com

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	

	OAKLAND PRIVATE INDUSTRY COUNCIL
	PAM SALSEDO
	Phone: 510-768-4403

	
	
	E-Mail: psalsedo@oaklandpic.org

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	

	APOL RESOURCE CONNECTION
	MONA L. WILLIAMS
	Phone: 510-290-4537

	
	
	E-Mail: mona@apolrconnect.org 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	

	TURNER GROUP CONSTRUCTION
	LATAYA HAWKINS
	Phone: 510-835-0400

	
	
	E-Mail: hurnerhawkins@gmail.com 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor:  

	
	
	

	TURNER GROUP CONSTRUCTION
	FRED MACKAY
	Phone: 510-835-0400

	
	
	E-Mail: fredmackay@turnergroupconstruction.com 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	


The following participants attended the 2nd Bidders’ Conferences on 11/19/13 in Oakland, CA:
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	BAY AREA COMMUNITY SERVICES
	VISATCHA SOM
	Phone: 510-986-8907 ext. 220

	
	
	E-Mail: vsom@bayareacs.org

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	

	ABODE SERVICES
	Andrea Friis
	Phone: 510-657-7409

	
	
	E-Mail: afriis@abodeservices.org


	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	

	THE WORKFORCE COLLABORATIVE
	PAT HOWARD
	Phone: 510-891-8773 ext. 324


	
	
	E-Mail: phoward@twc-oakland.org

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	

	B.O.S.S.
	SONIA FITZ
	Phone: 510-649-1930

	
	
	E-Mail: sfitz@self-sufficiency.org


	
	
	Prime Contractor:  

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	

	OAKLAND PRIVATE INDUSTRY COUNCIL
	RICHARD DE JAUREGUI
	Phone: 510-768-4476

	
	
	E-Mail: rdejauregui@oaklandpic.org


	
	
	Prime Contractor: X

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	

	KRA
	JEN MITCHELL
	Phone: 

	
	
	E-Mail: Jennifer@jmitchellconsulting.com


	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	

	KRA
	DON SCOTT
	Phone: 757-646-4848

	
	
	E-Mail: dscott@kra.com

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	MIXER 88
	CHARLES FORD
	Phone: 510-610-5697

	
	
	E-Mail: Charles_ford88@hotmail.com

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	INTERNATIONAL

RESCUE COMMITTEE
	MONA MASRI
	Phone: 510-452-8222  ext. 325

	
	
	E-Mail: mona.masri@rescue.org


	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	LAO FAMILY COMM. DEV’T.INC
	MAI QUACH
	Phone: 510-533-8850

	
	
	E-Mail: mquach@lfcd.org


	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	THE YOUTH PARTNERSHIP, INC.
	MICHELLE CLARK
	Phone: 533-3447

	
	
	E-Mail: mcc@yep.org

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	GOODWILL  INDUSTRIES OF THE 

GREATER EAST BAY
	ALISHA SEMPLAR
	Phone: 510-903-3221

	
	
	E-Mail: asemplar@eastbaygoodwill.org


	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	ABODE SERVICES
	SHERYL THOMAS
	Phone: 510-270-1112

	
	
	E-Mail: sthomas@abodeservices.org


	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	AMERICA WORKS
	SIDARTH MISHRA

FRANK DAVIS
	Phone: 917-225-7097

	
	
	E-Mail: smishra@americaworks.com

	
	
	Prime Contractor: X

	
	
	Subcontractor: X

	BAY AREA BUSINESS ROUNDTABLE/

RTTC
	BERNARD ASHCRAFT
	Phone: 510-444-6441

	
	
	E-Mail: rttcjobs@aol.com


	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	MICHAEL VU

RESCARE
	MICHAEL VU
	Phone: 714-349-9739

	
	
	E-Mail: michaelvu@rescare.com

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	HR MANAGEMENT


	CLARENCE HUNT
	Phone: 510-267-0115

	
	
	E-Mail: cahuntjr@sbcglobal.net

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	EAST BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES
	AARON ORTIZ
	Phone: 925-267-0115

	
	
	E-Mail: aortiz@eastbayfi.org

	
	
	Prime Contractor: BACS

	
	
	Subcontractor: EBCS

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	PIVOTAL POINT
	LATRONDA LUMPKINS
	Phone: 510-891-1223

	
	
	E-Mail: latronda@ppys.org

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 
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